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I would like to acknowledge the traditional 

custodians of this land and pay my respects to 

Elders past, present and future, for they hold the 

memories, the traditions, the culture and hopes of 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians.



This series of webinars complement the Project by 

supporting mental health professionals in solo or 

small practices to be prepared to tender for PHN 

contracts. 



At the end of this webinar, participants will be able to:

.   Explain the preparatory work required before writing a tender 
proposal

.   Outline the core elements required in a tender proposal

.   Describe the key features of a successful tender proposal. 

Learning outcomes



Ground rules:
To ensure everyone has the opportunity to gain the most from the live webinar, we ask that all 

participants adhere to the following ground rules:

• Be respectful of other participants and panellists. Behave as if this were a face-to-face 

professional development activity. 

• Post your comments and questions for panellists in the General Chat box.

• Be mindful that comments posted in the chat boxes can be seen by all participants and 

panellists. Please keep all comments on topic.

• If you would like to hide the chat, click the small down-arrow at the top of the chat box.

• For technical assistance please visit the technical support FAQ tab or call the help desk on 

1800 291 863. 

• Your feedback is important. Please complete the exit survey which will appear as a pop-up 

when you exit the webinar.



Today’s panel

Kristine Dawe

Dawtek

Facilitator: Dr Lyn O’Grady
National Manager, Strategic Projects, 
Australian Psychological Society



The Australian Government’s Department of Health funded the Australian 
Psychological Society to develop education and training resources to:

 support the transition of sole trader and small business private mental health 
clinicians into the mental health care commissioning models being developed 
by Primary Health Networks (PHNs). 

• The project aims to support the ongoing quality, viability, diversity and distribution 
of the primary mental health care workforce. 

• For psychologists, mental health nurses, social workers and occupational therapists.  





Project learning objectives: 

• Understand the stepped care approach to primary mental health in 
Australia

• Understand the role and expectations of PHNs in commissioning 
primary mental health services in the context of stepped care

• Identify the key considerations for mental health professionals in 
choosing to apply for PHN tenders and evaluate your own interest and 
capacity to apply for PHN tenders

• Understand the principles for successful tender writing in the context 
of PHN commissioning

• Develop a plan to facilitate the capacity of your practice to deliver 
quality commissioned Primary Health Network mental health care 
services. 





In a stepped care approach, a person 
presenting to the mental health system is 

matched to the intervention level that most 
suits their current need. 



http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/PHNCommissioningResources

http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/PHNCommissioningResources


Commissioning by PHNs:
• Commissioning is a fundamental shift in thinking and a more strategic 

approach to the procurement of health services:
- involves data analysis, population health planning, stakeholder 
consultation, designing and procuring services, monitoring and 
evaluation.

• Primary Health Networks are funded to undertake commissioning to 
ensure that resources are best directed to addressing local primary 
health care needs to deliver positive health outcomes for the 
community and improve health system integration. 

• Commissioning is expected to:
-drive more systematic and proactive management of mental illness,
-provide a population-based approach, and 
-more integrated models of care.



What you will learn today

1. How to position your company to develop 

your winning strategy.

2. What key information to include in your 

response.

3. How to add value and benefit whilst being 

compliant.



Research

Do your homework and understand what the 

PHN is seeking.



Research



Research



Your Tender Strategy

What are the key points that separate you from 

the competition?

• Technology

• Product

• Pricing



Your Tender Strategy

What is your unique selling proposition (don’t 

hold back!)?

• What does everyone do, but you do better, or 

differently?

• What do you do that no one else in your 

industry does?



Your Tender Strategy

Ask yourself, why should your business be 

selected?

• Methodology

• Technology / Infrastructure

• Product or Service innovation



Align with the PHN

Knowing a client’s core values and mission 
statement can go a long way to assisting you in your 
assessment of what’s important to them.

• Financial

• Quality

• Environmental

• Social

• Technology

• Competitive Advantage



Your Competitive Advantage

Examine your competition and understand your 
business.

1. What do you do that no-one else does?

2. What is unique about your business?

3. Why do customers buy from you? 



Demonstrate

Demonstrate your VALUE, UNIQUENESS, and 
provide PROOF 

• Case Studies

• References and Testimonials

• Statistics and facts about your business

• Publications and awards

• Methodologies

• Tools and Patents.



Q & A



The PHN has a 
problem and you 
need to solve it!



Executive Summary

This is your pitch…

• A statement of the client's goals, objectives, needs and 

desired outcomes

• Outline of your proposed solution

• The major benefits to the client of your solution

• Why you are the best person or business do the job. 



Capabilities and Experience

Position yourself as an expert

• Detail your capability and experience

• Demonstrate your outcomes and achievements

• Knowledge and skills and how it relates to the 

PHN

• Use Case Studies, statistics and testimonials



Contract Structure

• The structure you propose for 

the delivery of 

• Client integration with the 

structure

• How the structure meets  

clients requirement



Key Personnel

People personalise your response

• Supporting your personnel summary should 

be a CV or personnel profile of your key staff.

• Include a photo to personalise

• Nominate a person to be the contract 

representative



Mandatory Requirements

Compliance is key.



Fundamental to your success

What do you offer?

Customer Service

• The availability of your customer service team

• Your proposed Service Level Agreement (and 

frequency of response to enquiries)

• Your customer service methodology



Fundamental to your success

What do you offer?

Reporting

• The benefits the company will receive from 

the reports

• The frequency and format of the reports

• Details of the reports that you will provide



Fundamental to your success

What do you offer?

Risk

• Human resources – strategies  for succession planning 

or  recruitment?

• Commercial - strategies for manaing suppliers

• Financial - strategeis for managnig cash flow and 

viability



Fundamental to your success

What do you offer?

Business Continuity

• How do you manage continuity?

• Implementation of a BCP?

• Guarantee service/product delivery



Fundamental to your success

How do you manage the following:

1. Quality

2. Health and Safety

3. Environmental



Value - Add

What value-add products or services 
are part of your offer

• Links back to the PHN

• How will this benefit the business

• Short-term and long-term rewards

• Financial benefit



Competitive Offer

Is your pricing compliant and 
competitive?

• Offers value over the short-term and long-term

• Can you provide an 

Alternative pricing Structure

• Discounts or rebates?

• Cost vs Quality.



Q & A



Take home messages 



Thank-you for your participation

• Please ensure you complete the exit survey before you log 

out (it will appear on your screen after the session closes). 

• Your certificate of attendance for this webinar will be issued 

within two weeks.

• You will receive an email notification when the recording and 

supporting resources associated with this webinar will be 

available online.

• For more information visit https://www.t-pcs.com.au.

https://www.t-pcs.com.au/


Good afternoon


